Memorandum pshire

Council

To: Andy Wigley

From: Andrea King

Date: 19/10/17

Subject: Land at 2 Dove Close off Oteley

Road Shrewsbury

TPO ref: SC/00297/17

Tree Preservation Order for which representations have been received. Proposed for
confirmation without modification.

1.0This Tree Preservation Order (TPO) was created following a post development application to
fell a significant road side Oak tree shown as retained on the development plans.

The reason for making the TPO was to preserve the visual amenity and character of the
area by protecting trees that make a significant contribution to these attributes.

2.0 0 letters of representation has been received during the consultation period

Tree Summary of Representation Response
No

NB. The above summary is intended to convey the material points of the representations, not
reproduce them verbatim. Full texts are retained on the relevant TPO file for inspection.

3.0  Itis recommended that the Land at 2 Dove Close off Oteley Road Shrewsbury
TPO 2017 be confirmed without modification.

Andrea King
Tree and Woodland Amenity Protection Officer

General enquiries: 0845 678 9000
www.shropshire.gov.uk




